Homedale School District #370

TO: Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer
FROM: Amy Winters, HMS Principal

DATE: May 8, 2017

RE: Board of Trustees Report

Enrollment
5th= 94 6th =90 7th=91 8th=94 Total: 369 (-1)

Celebration Park Field Trip
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Owyhee Dam Field Trip
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Math Minds Academy (Friday School) Trip to YMCA
1K










Parent-Teacher Conferences
122/369 = students were represented = 33% parent attendance (Last year = 27.4%)
Upcoming Events

Birds of Prey Presentation to 7™ graders May 9
National Junior Honor Society Induction May 9

MAP Testing May 9 - 18
Fourth grade Q & A session May 10
Sixth grade band competition in Fruitland May 10
Fourth grade tour of HMS May 11
Senior Parade at HMS May 11
National Junior Honor Society Field Trip May 11
Band Concert at HHS May 11
Project Filter Assembly May 16
Semester Tests May 23-25
Graduation May 25 at 6 pm
HMS PRIDE Video

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9jC-SZ6KWKg

Teacher Recognition

Brenda Reay was recognized by the state for working to review and revise the health and PE
standards for the state of Idaho. She has been instrumental in aligning to Common Core
Standards and provides a high level of health education at HMS.


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9jC-SZ6KWKg

